
MIAX PEARL Regulatory Circular 
2018-50    

 

DATE:   December 3, 2018 

TO:  MIAX PEARL Members 

FROM:  MIAX PEARL Regulatory Department 

RE: Contrary Intention Cut-Off Time is Extended to 10:00 AM Eastern Time for Series Expiring on 

Wednesday, December 5, 2018 

                

 
MIAX PEARL will be closed on Wednesday, December 5, 2015 for a National Day of Mourning for President 
George H.W. Bush. 
 
As set forth in MIAX PEARL Rule 700(i), Modification of cut-off time, MIAX PEARL will extend the cut-off time for 
submitting contrary intensions to 10:00 AM Eastern Time on Wednesday, December 5, 2018 for series expiring 
on December 5, 2018.    
 
The cut-off for exercise advice cut-off on Tuesday, December 4 (i.e., for non-expiring options), remains 90 
minutes after the close; the exercise advice cut-off for options expiring on Wednesday, December 5, 2018, is 
extended to 10:00 AM on Wednesday. 
 
Please direct any questions to the Regulatory Department at (609) 897-7309 or Regulatory@MIAXOptions.com. 
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